** MEETING NOTICE **

MEMO TO: MARTA/ATULOCAL 732 RETIREMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS

LASHANDA DAWKINS DAVID WARD
KEVIN HURLEY PATRICIA GILES
SHAREKA COOK-THOMAS DWANA BROWN
FROM: TOYO OSHOGWEMOH & MIKE SHEA
DATE: JUNE 19, 2026

SUBJECT: COMMITTEE MEETING

Committee Members:

Please be advised that the next Committee Meeting for the MARTA/ATU Local 732 Employees Retirement
Plan has been scheduled for Friday, June 19, 2026, at 9:30 a.m. EST. via Microsoft Teams.

Members of the Public are invited to participate in the meeting through the following methods:

Join from a mobile device

Dial in number: 1-469-607-2641
Meeting code: 601 840 606#

Join via Teams or web browser

Meeting Link (right click on the highlighted link to join) : Teams Meeting
Meeting ID: 259 739 541 781 6

Passcode: Qx7yw2mL

Please contact us if you will be unable to attend.

cc: Mr. Ed Emerson Mr. Kweku Obed
Ms. Tessa Warren Mr. Zachary Walker
Mr. Scott Haynsworth Ms. Theodora Washington
Ms. Noemy Medrano Mr. Xavier Wright
Mr. Alberto Rivera Ms. Teresa Lai

Mr. Darryl Canon Ms. Caroline Dorsey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MDVlZDRlODMtNGY3YS00NzJiLTlmZmQtY2M0NDQxYWQ5YzMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%221f205c7b-f3b6-4fef-bf72-79cb0b027216%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%228785a303-630d-4ea7-9fdc-0ed17fdd3e95%22%7d

